

CURRICULUM VITAE

- 1. Family name:** Kligiene (Mrs)
2. First name: Stanislava Nerute
3. Date and place of birth: 03.03.1944, Kupiskis, Lithuania
4. Nationality: Lithuanian
5. Civil status: 3 grown up children
6. Address: Uzupio 26-11, LT-01025 Vilnius, Lithuania
7. Education:

Institution	Vilnius University, Lithuania
Date	09/1961 - 01/1967
Diploma obtained:	M. Sc. in Mathematics

Institution	Institute of Mathematics and Informatics; Vilnius University, Lithuania
Date	02/1967 - 05/1973
Degree obtained:	PhD in Mathematics

8. Language skills: (mark 1 to 5 for competence: 1 = excellent, 5 = poor)

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
Lithuanian	<i>Mother tongue</i>		
English	1	1	1
Russian	2	2	2
French	3	4	4

9. Membership of professional bodies:

- Lithuanian Mathematical Society
- EADiM – European Academy for Digital Media

10. Other skills: Development, performing and results' analysis of large amount of statistical data. Multimedia literacy, leadership of many multimedia integrating projects online and off line. Educational skills in creating Courseware for Training of Trainers on Digital Publishing. Experience in fostering e-democracy in Lithuania.

11. Present position: Senior Research Assistant, IMI; Assoc. Prof. at the Vilnius Gediminas Technical University.

12. Name and address of the employer: Institute of Mathematics and Informatics, Akademijos 4, LT-08663 / A.Gostauto 12, LT-01108

13. Years within the firm: Institute of Mathematics and Informatics since 1967 (since 1996 also with the Vilnius Gediminas Technical University, and Vilnius University Communication Faculty since 2000).

14. Key qualifications:

Nerutė Kligienė graduated from Vilnius University in 1967 in mathematics, her PhD obtained here in 1973. Since 1967 she has been with the Institute of Mathematics and Informatics. Her scientific interests are Statistical Analysis of time series and the detection and estimation of changes in statistical model parameters. The latest interests are focussed on usage of ICT and Internet in education and the workplace, the usage of ICT and Internet in areas of e-democracy, e-government development. The goal is to promote E-democracy: help citizens become involved in solving important questions, to built trust in the transparency of government and educational activities, to establish a connection between citizens and decision-making as a core democratic value. Since 1999 she is creating and leading the intensive Digital Publishing program for the humanities at the Institute of Mathematics and Informatics, an expert on Internet development and electronic publishing in Lithuania and Europe. Lithuanian cultural heritage presentation in digital space and fostering e-culture in Lithuania has become one of main aims in the numerous multimedia projects running at the Institute 1996-2005 led by N. Kligiene. She is the author of more than 80 scientific articles and the textbook for the University students in Statistical Analysis, digital publishing teaching modules.

Teaching and Expert's Experience. Nerute Kligiene is an Associate Professor at Vilnius Gediminas Technical University, Fundamental Science Faculty and lectures in Mathematical Statistics, Statistical Time Series Analysis. An expert in eContent EC Programme, Directorate General Information Society since 2003, an expert in eEurope-plus Programme 2003/04.

16. Professional experience record:

Date:	1967 – presently
Location	Vilnius, Lithuania
Company	State Institute of Mathematics and Informatics
Position	Project leader, Senior Research Fellow
Description	<p>2002 - 2005 – Authorized Project Leader in Lithuania: IST-2001-32695, CHIMER - Children's Heritage Interactive Models for Evolving Repositories, online www.chimer.org and www.chimer.lt. The CHIMER project is researching tools and methods liable to encourage 9-12 aged schoolchildren across Europe to participate in building a living view of the cultural heritage of their villages, towns and regions. Cultural heritage of six European countries in E-maps related to the evolving digital heritage archives will enhance the children skills and progress of advanced technologies in everyday life as well as cultural tourism in Lithuania. E-guides and M-guides created as tools empowering access to digital cultural heritage accumulated in repositories.</p> <p>2002 – 2003: UNESCO Participation Programme for 2002-2003 / UNESCO – IFLA Introducing innovative, value added, IT based services, in particular knowledge management in university and scientific libraries. The objective is to enable university and research libraries to adapt their activities and services to the conditions created by the availability of advanced information technologies. In particular the libraries should be enabled to introduce innovative services allowing users to save time, improve the efficiency of information retrieval, benefit from new types of services and assistance.</p> <p>2003 – 2006: ARUODAI, online www.aruodai.lt – The electronic compendium of sources on Lithuanian culture - an integral database covering sources for all areas of Lithuanian ethnic culture: language, folklore, ethnology, archaeology, and history. This project was jointly prepared by the Institute of Lithuanian Literature and Folklore, the Institute of the Lithuanian Language, the Lithuanian Institute of History, and the Institute of Mathematics and Informatics, the multimedia team led by N. Kligiene.</p> <p>2003 – 2005 – ECH:TOPICC - ENDANGERED CULTURAL HERITAGE: TOOLS FOR PRESERVATION, INVESTIGATION AND COPYRIGHTS CLEARANCE, Eureka programme, project E! 2597. The coordinator of this project. Access to DB available at www.musicalia.lt. The development of software for Internet integrated multimedia data base and multimedia rights trading environment for one-step marketing and management of multimedia products and rights capable of operating on European basis.</p> <p>2001 – 2002: IMPLEMENTING INTRERACTIVE PUBLIC POLICY IN LITHUANIA, Open Society Fund-Lithuania. Online interactive web site www.svarstome.lt. Based on the experience and skill acquired while implementing a consultation on <i>A Long-Term Strategy for Lithuanian Economic Development in 2001-2015</i> - the first Lithuanian effort in electronic community consultation put into practice on the special website, 2003 - IMPLEMENTING OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION IN CENTRAL GOVERNMENTAL INSTITUTIONS OF LITHUANIA.</p> <p>CD-ROMs:</p> <p>2001– 2002 – Lithuania's National Minorities. The Cultural Heritage / Lietuvos tautinės mažumos. Kultūros paveldas / Национальные Меншинства Литвы. Культурное Наследие. [ISBN 9986-680-20-4]. Published CD-ROM.</p> <p>2000– 2002 –Collection of Parchments. M. Mazvydas National Library of Lithuania / Lietuvos nacionalinės bibliotekos pergamentų kolekcija, [ISBN 9986-530-86-5] CD-ROM</p> <p>2004 – The Workers of the Lithuanian Book. A Biographic Dictionary [ISBN 9986-680-27-1].</p> <p>The leader of UNESCO supported projects: Training of Trainers on Digital Publishing (1999-2000) and Courseware for Training of Trainers and Users on Special Applications of Internet-Based Services in Fields of Cultural Education (2000).</p> <p>1996-2006 Multimedia Project Leading Experience. Lithuanian cultural heritage presentation in digital space was one of main aims in numerous multimedia projects running at the Institute 1996-2006 led by N. Kligiene and focussed on development e-culture, e-tourism, fostering Lithuanian cultural institutions to appear in digital space, to evolve digital repositories. The web site YEAR OF THE LITHUANIAN BOOK, devoted to the commemoration of the 450th anniversary (1547-1997) of the first Lithuanian book – the CATECHISM of Martynas Mažvydas and the CD-ROM published in 1998. Managing editor of SAMOGITIA, another Internet and CD project, as well as others Internet projects: POSTILLA – 400, the web site devoted to the 400th anniversary of the first printed in Lithuanian collection of sermons by Mikalojus Dauksa, the multimedia book LITHUANIAN CONVENTS and MONASTERIES (online and CD), web site <i>A Virtual Exhibition of a Millennium of Lithuanian Cultural Heritage</i> presentation on Internet, a Portal site of LITHUANIAN MUSEUMS, Lithuanian Art Museum, The Lithuanian Origins for students http://lietuva.meli.lt/ and many others.</p>

16. Other: Qualifications in Digital Publishing

Dr. Nerutė Kligienė participated the International Summer School Digital Preservation of Medieval Manuscripts and Early Printed Books, 1999, Sofia, Bulgaria; Digital Publishing courses at the Centre for Advanced Media Prague, 2000 and has qualifications of a digital publishing expert. Training: Education of Highly Qualified Information Technology Specialists for Central and Eastern European Countries in Accordance to Demands of the Job Market, organized by Polish-Japanese Institute of Information Technology, Warsaw, 2001, Summer Institute for Knowledge Sharing, University of California, Los Angeles, August 2001, an accepted participant of the GRUNDTVIG courses in Malta MT-2007-3224-14 “Creating E-Learning Courses – Hands-on Tools & practical Tips”, July 2007.